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TR KM

RE: Re:RE: Re:Fw:RE: Top Sales Workshop 2% FH##\HE:

KiEN: Mike.Wen <Mike.Wen@bmw.com> K [i]: 2019-04-18 14:57

Wt N anlihuan <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

Wi N: zhonglan <zhonglan@cct.cn>;lifu.bai <lifu.bai@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn>;

Hi Lihuan,

WS iS5 7] 8

Best regards
Mike

From: 2222 %X [mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn]

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Wen Mike, C5-CP <Mike.Wen@bmw.com>

Cc: f X\ <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Subject: Re:RE: Re:Fw:RE: Top Sales Workshop % F#fi A B4

Dear Mike,

A1 H RTPOIE A 4, 15X 30 A T2 1l 75 AR A A s 9%

F, BN )W S5 AR S T J T s o, AR IR

CMS | &
RS | B

BRiEEFERE R SARAT -1/ Lig/piEs/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.LC.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
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Project Manager

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

€& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#1/ + 86 152 1031 5875

paLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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From: "Bai Lifu, BBS-V(CDP Group Ltd.) <lifu.bai@partner.omw-brilliance.cn>"

To: "% ZX <anlihuan@cct.cn>"
CC: "Mike.Wen@bmw.com <Mike.Wen@bmw.com>"
Sent: 2019-04-09 17:35

Subject: RE: Re:Fw:RE: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai
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BMW China Automotive Trading Ltd. /& 5 (" E)X 4 A 5 H R A
Lifu, Baiffi .k

BBS-V& B5-CN-V

Sales TA
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Tel. :+86 10 84557294
Mobile: 18241227353
Mail:lifu.bai@partner.omw-brilliance.cn

From: ZZ 22 XK [mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn]

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Mike.Wen <mike.wen@bmw.com>; Bai Lifu, BBS-V(CDP Group Ltd.) <lifu.bai@partner.omw-brilliance.cn>
Cc: f# %, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Subject: Re:Fw:RE: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

Dear Mike & Lifu,
EEUFTop Sales 1st WSHR A #.;

Dear Lifu,
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Project Manager

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562
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F#H1/ + 86 152 1031 5875
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From: "f X <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "% Z2¥ <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-04-09 11:37

Subject: Fw:RE: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

Fp [ R i AT A SR A PR SR A 7

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
RN [ 2 i 5 45 e 47350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{5, ZHONG LAN

H1% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

£ / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86 139 1019 3620

FE T/ www.cct.cn
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————— Original Message -----

From:Mike.Wen <Mike.Wen@bmw.com>

To: zhonglan <zhonglan@cct.cn>

CC: Yan.Liang <Yan.Liang@bmw.com> Feng.Li.fc <Feng.Li.fc@bmw-brilliance.cn> lifu.bai <lifu.bai@partner.bomw-
brilliance.cn> Vivi.Chen <Vivi.Chen@bmw.com> Vicky.Jia <Vicky.Jia@partner.bmw.com>

Sent: 2019-04-09 11:37

Subject: RE: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

Dear Zhonglan,
Please kindly find the updated requirement, thank you!

Best regards
Mike

From: Wen Mike, C5-CP

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 4:58 PM

To: zhonglan@cct.cn

Cc: B5-BP Liang Yan (Yan.Liang@bmw.com) <Yan.Liang@bmw.com>; Li Feng, BBS-V-9 (Feng.Li.fc@bmw-
brilliance.cn) <Feng.Li.fc@bmw-brilliance.cn>; 'lifu.bai@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn' <lifu.bai@partner.bomw-
brilliance.cn>; Chen Vivi, C5-CP <Vivi.Chen@bmw.com>; Jia Vicky, (Vicky.Jia@partner.bmw.com)
<Vicky.Jia@partner.omw.com>

Subject: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

Dear Zhonglan,

As talked in phone, could you please make quotations for WS1 and WS2 respectively, you can find our requirement in
attached 1, attached 2 is our previous template for Frame Contract, you can modify it according to our requirement this
time.

We would like to use BEC as meeting venue (BMW Brand Cente:_F i/ 4351 [X 25 B 1% 355 BMW_E 34446 ),
please see following estimated cost:;, Hao Qian BBS-B-6 (+86 2160567808) is responsible for BEC, we have
already made the reservation:

Meeting venue: 5,000 RMB / day
Lunch: 150 RMB / person
Tea break: 100 RMB / person

The detail participant list will sent you soon, please let me know if you have any further question, thank you very much!

Best regards
Mike

BMW China Automotive Trading Ltd./£5 (fhE) KERSHRLF
Mike Wen3Z#AIR

Product Management/ /= fh & IR

JERTEAMRX R =R E N B 18SEIE 14BEE212

Tel: +86 10 8400 3946

Mobile: +86 176 1006 1370

Mail:Mike.Wen@bmw.com
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